## REGION II Behavioral Health Board

Subcommittee: Housing								
Date/Time of Meeting: 11/19/18, 3p-4p								
Location of Meeting: Idaho State Building, 2nd floor conference room  Questions: Contact Lisa Martin, 208-790-1748								
website: www.riibhb.idahopublichealth.com								
Attendees:								
X Lisa Martin, Board Member	X	Dorothy Pollma	n	Х	Frank Wright			
X Chris St. Germaine		<b>Beverly Fowler</b>		Х	Steve Bonner			
X Karen Kessler		Dean Allen			Loren Beauchamp			
Cynthia Nunez		Jim Rehder			Darci Regan			
Teresa Shackelford		Dennis Schuma	cher					
Agenda			Meeting Minutes					
			Discussion/Outcomes					
Meeting Called to Order, Roll Call:			Meeting was called to order at 3pm by Chair, Lisa Martin					
Approval of October 2018 meeting minutes (Action Item)			Unable to approve October minutes. We did not have a quorum					
Update and review of the 5 counties housing status      Update from the ROC re: homeless shelter			<ul> <li>Welcome and introductions</li> <li>Lisa Martin, District II Problem-Solving Court Manager reported that she is reaching out to stakeholders in the community to attend this meeting. The goal is to have additional community support in order to have a better chance in making improvements for housing within the region.</li> <li>Karen Kessler, ROC Board member reported that one of the strengths of their agency is that people have the ability to meet with a case manager who will assist with their current and possibly future needs. The ROC is also a warming center when the temp is 30 and below.</li> <li>Frank Wright – is a Veteran Mentor with the Veteran Treatment Court program. He is also a property manager in the Valley. Frank has spoken with John Adams at the VA Walla Walla Homeless program in order to gather information for homeless Veteran needs. Frank would like to research homeless housing models that would be in line with our community needs.</li> <li>Dorothy Pollman – CWC Drug Court and Mental Health Court Coordinator reported that Orofino has a huge need for a shelter and for additional housing in Orofino.</li> <li>Chris St Germaine – Clearwater County Director of Community and Economic Development. She works with businesses as well as communities. She is working with CWC DC/MHC on a grant to develop ion skills. Chris is in the</li> </ul>					

## REGION II Behavioral Health Board

	process of trying to revitalize the Human Needs Counsel in CWC. At one time this was an active body of stakeholders.  Steve Bonner who has been with Sojourners for 13 years. Steve is the state representative for Region II Homeless Coalition. Steve reported that once a month there is a mobile medical van that comes to Orofino and Moscow. Steve is currently working on a \$40,000 grant called the Reese-Steele grant that would provide homeless prevention funds to residents of Idaho, Clearwater and Lewis Counties.  Lisa reported that she has a notebook that includes information on various housing resources in Region II that she'll email to committee members.  Karen reported that the ROC will roll out their strategic plan for a homeless shelter in January.  Karen reported that QBH is working on housing. Lisa will contact QBH to inform them of this  The Point In Time survey is in January.  Chris would like to see a "visual" for housing and a gap analysis. The committee will begin developing this.  Steve will reach out to the various areas and survey what they feel is working and what's not.  Chris reported that Clearwater Valley Hospital is hiring community health providers to access for preventative healthcare.  Chris will contact the Nez Perce Tribe to see if they'd like to attend our next meeting and Lisa will contact Lisa Stoddard at Community Action to see she would like to attend.  It was decided that committee members will continue thinking of other community stakeholders who might be interested in attending these meetings.
Next Meeting	Date/Time: 12/10/18 – 2:00pm
Meeting Adjourned	Time Meeting Adjourned: 4:00pm